

Attendance: Karen Dean , Tony Stiers , Livingston Kelley , Doug Oxford , Jim Buchanan , Tom Dill , Tom Tabor

President Tony Stiers opened the meeting at The 1st Presbyterian Church at 7:03 PM.

Livingston Kelley Read the minutes from the last meeting. Karen Dean moved acceptance, Doug Oxford 2nd the motion and it carried.

Tom Tabor opened the discussion about 'picking up' your golf ball in the middle of a hole, before it's holed out. He reminded us that if that happens, a 'reasonable' score, based on the number of strokes up to the 'pick up' and estimated strokes to hole out, will be given for that hole for handicap purposes. However, that player will be disqualified for that hole and that 9, front or back, and overall score for the tournament.

Tony reviewed several upcoming charity golf tournaments.

There was discussion about the need to continue Robbie Pitman's study of tournament winners. Tony reported that Robbie suggested there was no need to continue.

Karen Dean gave the treasurers report. Presently there is \$1654.21 from member dues in the general fund and \$638.50 in the HIO pot.

Tom Tabor moved acceptance, Doug Oxford 2nd and the motion passed.

Tony Asked about the donation to the 1st Presbyterian Church, when should the club give the \$100 to the church?

By mutual consent, all agreed that at the Banquet Awards dinner or before is when to do it.

Doug Oxford moved to adjourn, Tom Tabor 2nd and the motion passed.